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ADDENDUM NO 1 
2026-D 

WELL #3 ELECTRICAL  
 
 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 

1. Will there be a pre-bid meeting or a site visit? If not, can we 

schedule a site visit? 
a. There will not be a pre-bid meeting but there can be a site visit scheduled, 

below is the contact information for Robert Domingue (386)- 984-5872 
 

2. Is there a preferred manufacturer for the triplex well 

controller? 
a. See Scope of Work 

 

3. What is the preferred enclosure type for the 60 amp 

disconnect? (Nema 4X or 3R painted steel) 
a. Nema 4X 

 

4. What is the preferred conduit for the underground work? 

(Sch80 or SCH40 PVC) 
a. Sch80 

 

5. What is the preferred conduit for exposed raceways? 
a. See Question 4 

 

6. What is the engineered budget for this project? 
a. There is no engineered budget 
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